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[RELEASE IN PART B6

From: H

Sent: 11/14/2010 2:50:53 AM +00:00
To: Oscar Flores

Subject: Fw: Fwd: for Hillary

Pls print for me.

----- Original Message -----
From: pverveer
To: H

Sent: Fri Nov 12 11:32:48 2010
Subject: Fwd: for Hillary

from your friend, DVF

----- Original Message-----
From: DVF| \

To: pverveer <pverveer

Sent: Fri, Nov 12, 2010 1:29 am
Subject: for Hillary

Dearest Madame Secretary,

NEAR
DUPLICATE

B6

I am in Abu Dhabi, watching you on television with Prime Minister Natanyaou. You are looking so well ! You are more and more

impressive..I am so proud of you !
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We are planning our Women of the World Conference again for next March. On Saturday night, March 12th, I will be having the
2nd DVF Award at a dinner at the UN. 2 of the recipients will be women from Vital Voices, one will be voted by people on line
and the fourth one is the special one give to formidable example of courage and leadership. Last year it was given to Ingrid
Betancourt by Meryll Streep.

More than anything, I would love if you would be willing to accept that award. YOU are such an example of strength. leadership
and spirit to all of us women.

Am I dreaming or would you be willing to accept it ?

Lots of love

Diane

Diane von Furstenberg
DVF Studio L.P.

440 West 14th Street
New York, NY 10014
Tel: 212-741-6607

01:29:41 Fri 12 Nov 2010 Diane von Furstenberg L.P.

Message Headers:

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>
To: Oscar Flores |
Date: Sat, 13 Nov 2010 21:50:53 -0500
Subject: Fw: Fwd: for Hillary
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